NWB Licensing Administrator

From: Doug Bryan [mpdb@theedge.ca]
ent: Monday, October 18, 2004 7:02 AM
To: 'NWB Licensing Administrator'
Subject: RE: Exploration and drilling activities in the Booth River Area

Ms. Beaulieu:

We will not be undertaking any drilling until June 05. We are currently
defining our target area and will shortly be applying for a water license.
Thanks

Doug Bryan

————— Original Message-----

From: NWB Licensing Administrator [mailto:licensing@nwb.nunavut.ca]
Sent: 12 October 2004 14:10

To: Doug Bryan

Subject: Exploration and drilling activities in the Booth River Area

Good afternoon Mr. Bryan. I've received notification that activities
pertaining to exploration and drilling will be commencing, or have already
commenced in the above mentioned area. Our office, the Nunavut Water Board,
has not received an application for a Water License, which is required in
order to begin this type of operation. Please advise as soon as possible if
a water license application is forthcoming.

Thank you.

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Tunavut Water Board
.0. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0
Phone: (867) 360-6338
Fax: (867) 360-6369
E-mail: licensing@nwb.nunavut.ca



